Guidelines for the Creation of the Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) and Submission of Annual Quality Assurance Report (AQAR) by Accredited Institutions

(For Affiliated/Constituent Colleges)

(Revised as per Revised Accreditation Framework in November, 2017)



राष्ट्रीय मूल्यांकन एवं प्रत्यायन परिषद

विश्वविद्यालय अनुदान आयोग का स्वायत्त संस्थान

NATIONAL ASSESSMENT AND ACCREDITATION COUNCIL

An Autonomous Institution of the University Grants Commission P. O. Box. No. 1075, Opp. NLSIU, Nagarbhavi, Bengaluru - 560 072 India

NAAC

VISION

To make quality the defining element of higher education in India through a combination of self and external quality evaluation, promotion and sustenance initiatives.

MISSION

- ~ To arrange for periodic assessment and accreditation of institutions of higher education or units thereof, or specific academic programmes or projects;
- *∼* To stimulate the academic environment for promotion of quality of teaching-learning and research in higher education institutions;
- ✓ To undertake quality-related research studies, consultancy and training programmes, and
- ~ To collaborate with other stakeholders of higher education for quality evaluation, promotion and sustenance.

Value Framework

To promote the following core values among the HEIs of the country:

- > Contributing to National Development
- ➤ Fostering Global Competencies among Students
- ➤ Inculcating a Value System among Students
- ➤ Promoting the Use of Technology
- > Quest for Excellence

Guidelines for the Creation of the Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) and Submission of Annual Quality Assurance Report (AQAR) by Accredited Institutions

(for Affiliated/Constituent Colleges)

(Revised as per Revised Accreditation Framework in November, 2017)



राष्ट्रीय मूल्यांकन एवं प्रत्यायन परिषद

विश्वविद्यालय अनुदान आयोग का स्वायत्त संस्थान

NATIONAL ASSESSMENT AND ACCREDITATION COUNCIL

An Autonomous Institution of the University Grants Commission P. O. Box. No. 1075, Opp: NLSIU, Nagarbhavi, Bengaluru - 560 072, India

Published by:

The Director
National Assessment and Accreditation Council (NAAC)
P. O. Box. No. 1075, Nagarbhavi,
Bengaluru - 560 072, India

Co-ordinated and Prepared by: Dr. Ganesh A. Hegde, Deputy Adviser, NAAC Dr. Vinita Sahoo, Assistant Adviser, NAAC

Copyright © NAAC December 2017

All rights reserved. No part of this publication may be reproduced or utilised in any form or by any means, electronic or mechanical, including photocopying, recording, or any information storage and retrieval system, without the prior written permission of the publisher.

Printed at:

Contents

	Page Nos
1. Introduction	4
2. Objective	4
3. Strategies	4
4. Functions	5
5. Benefits	5
6. Composition of the IQAC	6
7. The role of coordinator	7
8. Operational Features of the IQAC	7
9. Revised Accreditation Framework	8
10. Mandatory Submission of AQAR by IQAC	8
11. The Annual Quality Assurance Report (AQAR)	8
Part – A	
11. Details of the Institution	9
12. IQAC Composition and Activities	12
Part – B	
13. Criterion – I: Curricular Aspects	14
14. Criterion – II: Teaching, Learning and Evaluation	15
15. Criterion – III: Research, Innovations and Extension	17
16. Criterion – IV: Infrastructure and Learning Resources	20
17. Criterion – V: Student Support and Progression	22
18. Criterion – VI: Governance, Leadership and Management	24
19. Criterion – VII: Institutional Values and Best Practices	27
20. Abbreviations	29

Guidelines for the Creation of the Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) and Submission of Annual Quality Assurance Report (AQAR) in Accredited Institutions

Introduction

In pursuance of its Action Plan for performance evaluation, assessment and accreditation and quality up-gradation of institutions of higher education, the National Assessment and Accreditation Council (NAAC), Bangalore proposes that every accredited institution should establish an Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) as a quality sustenance measure. Since quality enhancement is a continuous process, the IQAC will become a part of the institution's system and work towards realisation of the goals of quality enhancement and sustenance. The prime task of the IQAC is to develop a system for conscious, consistent and catalytic improvement in the overall performance of institutions. For this, during the post-accreditation period, institutions need to channelize its efforts and measures towards promoting the holistic academic excellence including the peer committee recommendations.

The guidelines provided in the following pages will guide and facilitate the institution in the creation and operation of the Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC). The work of the IQAC is the first step towards internalization and institutionalization of quality enhancement initiatives. Its success depends upon the sense of belongingness and participation in all the constituents of the institution. It will not be yet another hierarchical structure or a record-keeping exercise in the institution. It will be a facilitative and participative voluntary system/unit/organ of the institution. It has the potential to become a vehicle for ushering in quality enhancement by working out planned interventionist strategies by IQAC to remove deficiencies and enhance quality like the "Quality Circles" in industries.

IQAC – Vision

To ensure quality culture as the prime concern for the Higher Education Institutions through institutionalizing and internalizing all the initiatives taken with internal and external support.

Objective

The primary aim of IQAC is

- To develop a system for conscious, consistent and catalytic action to improve the academic and administrative performance of the institution.
- To promote measures for institutional functioning towards quality enhancement through internalization of quality culture and institutionalization of best practices.

Strategies

IQAC shall evolve mechanisms and procedures for

- a) Ensuring timely, efficient and progressive performance of academic, administrative and financial tasks;
- b) Relevant and quality academic/ research programmes;
- c) Equitable access to and affordability of academic programmes for various sections of society;
- d) Optimization and integration of modern methods of teaching and learning;
- e) The credibility of assessment and evaluation process;
- f) Ensuring the adequacy, maintenance and proper allocation of support structure and services;
- g) Sharing of research findings and networking with other institutions in India and abroad.

Functions

Some of the functions expected of the IQAC are:

- a) Development and application of quality benchmarks
- b) Parameters for various academic and administrative activities of the institution;
- c) Facilitating the creation of a learner-centric environment conducive to quality education and faculty maturation to adopt the required knowledge and technology for participatory teaching and learning process;
- d) Collection and analysis of feedback from all stakeholders on quality-related institutional processes;
- d) Dissemination of information on various quality parameters to all stakeholders;
- e) Organization of inter and intra institutional workshops, seminars on quality related themes and promotion of quality circles;
- f) Documentation of the various programmes/activities leading to quality improvement;
- g) Acting as a nodal agency of the Institution for coordinating quality-related activities, including adoption and dissemination of best practices;
- h) Development and maintenance of institutional database through MIS for the purpose of maintaining /enhancing the institutional quality;
- i) Periodical conduct of Academic and Administrative Audit and its follow-up
- j) Preparation and submission of the Annual Quality Assurance Report (AQAR) as per guidelines and parameters of NAAC.

Benefits

IQAC will facilitate / contribute to

- a) Ensure clarity and focus in institutional functioning towards quality enhancement;
- b) Ensure internalization of the quality culture;
- b) Ensure enhancement and coordination among various activities of the institution and institutionalize all good practices;

- c) Provide a sound basis for decision-making to improve institutional functioning;
- d) Act as a dynamic system for quality changes in HEIs;
- e) Build an organised methodology of documentation and internal communication.

Composition of the IQAC

IQAC may be constituted in every institution under the Chairmanship of the Head of the institution with heads of important academic and administrative units and a few teachers and a few distinguished educationists and representatives of local management and stakeholders.

The composition of the IQAC may be as follows:

- 1. Chairperson: Head of the Institution
- 2. Teachers to represent all level (Three to eight)
- 3. One member from the Management
- 4. Few Senior administrative officers
- 5. One nominee each from local society, Students and Alumni
- 6. One nominee each from Employers /Industrialists/Stakeholders
- 7. One of the senior teachers as the coordinator/Director of the IQAC

The composition of the IQAC will depend on the size and complexity of the institution, accordingly the representation of teachers may vary. It helps the institutions in planning and monitoring. IQAC also gives stakeholders or beneficiaries a cross-sectional participation in the institution's quality enhancement activities. The guidelines given here are only indicative and will help the institutions for quality sustenance activities.

The membership of such nominated members shall be for a period of two years. The IQAC should meet at least once in every quarter. The quorum for the meeting shall be two-third of the total number of members. The agenda, minutes and Action Taken Reports are to be documented with official signatures and maintained electronically in a retrievable format.

It is necessary for the members of the IQAC to shoulder the responsibilities of generating and promoting awareness in the institution and to devote time for working out the procedural details. While selecting these members several precautions need to be taken. A few of them are listed below:

- It is advisable to choose persons from various backgrounds who have earned respect for integrity and excellence in their teaching and research. Moreover, they should be aware of the ground realities of the institutional environment. They should be known for their commitment to improving the quality of teaching and learning.
- It is advisable to change the co-ordinator after two to three years to bring new thoughts and activities in the institution.

- It would be appropriate to choose as senior administrators, persons in charge of institutional services such as library, computer center, estate, student welfare, administration, academic tasks, examination and planning and development.
- The management representative should be a person who is aware of the institution's objectives, limitations and strengths and is committed to its improvement. The local society representatives should be of high social standing and should have made significant contributions to society and in particular to education.

The role of the Coordinator

The role of the coordinator of the IQAC is crucial in ensuring the effective functioning of all the members. The coordinator of the IQAC may be a senior/competent person with experience and exposure in quality aspects. She/he may be a full-time functionary or, to start with, she/he may be a senior academic /administrator entrusted with the IQAC as an additional responsibility. Secretarial assistance may be facilitated by the administration. It is essential that the coordinator may have sound knowledge about the computer, data management and its various functions such as usage for effective communication.

Operational Features of the IQAC

Quality assurance is a by-product of ongoing efforts to define the objectives of an institution, to have a work plan to achieve them and to specify the checks and balances to evaluate the degree to which each of the tasks is fulfilled. Hence devotion and commitment to improvement rather than mere institutional control is the basis for devising procedures and instruments for assuring quality. The right balance between the health and growth of an institution needs to be struck. The IQAC has to ensure that whatever is done in the institution for "education" is done efficiently and effectively with high standards. In order to do this, the IQAC will have to first establish procedures and modalities to collect data and information on various aspects of institutional functioning.

The coordinator of the IQAC will have a major role in implementing these functions. The IQAC may derive major support from the already existing units and mechanisms that contribute to the functions listed above. The operational features and functions discussed so far are broad-based to facilitate institutions towards academic excellence and institutions may adapt them to their specific needs.

The institutions need to submit yearly the Annual Quality Assurance Report (AQAR) to NAAC by end of September every year positively. A functional Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC) and timely submission of Annual Quality Assurance Reports (AQARs) are the Minimum Institutional Requirements (MIR) to volunteer for second, third or subsequent cycle's accreditation. During the institutional visit the NAAC peer teams will interact with the IQACs to know the progress, functioning as well as quality sustenance initiatives undertaken by them.

The Annual Quality Assurance Report (AQAR) may be the part of the Annual Report. The AQAR shall be approved by the statutory bodies of the HEIs (such as Governing Council/

Executive Council/Board of Management) for the follow up action for necessary quality enhancement measures.

The IQACs may create its exclusive window tab on its institutional website for keeping the records/files of NAAC, Peer Team Reports, AQAR, and Certificate of Accreditation Outcomes and regularly upload/report on its activities, as well as for hosting the AQAR.

Revised Accreditation Framework

NAAC has launched Revised Accreditation Framework since July, 2017 and hence AQAR format also modified, in cognizance with the new methodology. The tools and parameters are designed in the new AQAR format are in such a way that the preparation of AQAR would facilitate the HEI's for upcoming cycles of Accreditation. Data collected/prepared infuses quality enhancement measures undertaken during the years. Further, it also adds quality enhancement and quality sustenance measures undertaken in teaching, learning, research, extension and support activities of the Institution. It is hoped that new AQAR would facilitate Educational Institutions for creating a good database at Institutional level for enhancing the quality culture.

As per the Revised Accreditation Framework (RAF), the NAAC Accredited institutions need to submit the AQAR online. NAAC is in the process of ICT integration in Assessment and Accreditation. The login id for the online submission for AQAR submission will be the e-mail id used for the IIQA. The AQAR submission is part of the post accreditation module, in due course of time. NAAC portal will have the facility to submit the AQAR online and Institutions will receive automated response. AQAR of the preceding year be submitted to the NAAC within six months i.e. the institutions should submit the AQAR before 31st December of every year.

The Higher Education Institutions need not submit the printed/hard copy of AQAR to NAAC.

Mandatory Submission of AQAR by IQAC

The Executive Committee of NAAC has decided that regular submission of AQARs is mandatory for 2nd and subsequent cycles of accreditation with effect from 16th September 2016:

The following are the pre-requisites for submission of IIQA for all Higher Education Institutions (HEIs) opting for 2nd and subsequent cycles of A& A:

- Having a functional IQAC.
- The minutes of IQAC meeting and compliance to the decisions should be uploaded on the institutional website.
- Mandatory submission of AQARs on a regular basis for institutions undergoing the second and subsequent cycles of Assessment and Accreditation by NAAC.
- Upload the AQAR's on institutional website for access to all stakeholders.

Note: The terms and abbreviation used in AQAR are in accordance with respective manuals for assessment of NAAC. Please refer institutional manual for glossary and abbreviations terms used in AQAR.

The Annual Quality Assurance Report (AQAR) of the IQAC

(For Affiliated/Constituent Colleges)

Institutions Accredited by NAAC need to submit an Annual self-reviewed progress report i.e. Annual Quality Assurance Report (AQAR) to NAAC, through its IQAC. The report is to detail the tangible results achieved in key areas, specifically identified by the IQAC at the beginning of the Academic year. *The AQAR period would be the Academic Year.* (For example, July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018)

Part - A

Data of the Institution

(data may be captured from IIQA)

- 1. Name of the Institution: Parle Tilak Vidyalaya Association's Mulund College of Commerce
 - Name of the Head of the institution : Dr. K. G. Rajan
 - Designation: I/C. Principal
 - Does the institution function from own campus: Yes
 - Phone no./Alternate phone no.: 022 25647835
 - Mobile no.: 9870476531
 - Registered e-mail: gorajan@gmail.com
 - Alternate e-mail: mccmulund@gmail.com
 - Address : Sarojini Naidu Road, Mulund West
 - City/Town : Mumbai
 - State/UT : Maharashtra
 - Pin Code : 400080
- **2.** Institutional status:
 - Affiliated / Constituent:
 - Type of Institution: Co-education/Men/Women Co-education
 - Location: Rural/Semi-urban/Urban: Urban
 - Financial Status: Grants-in aid/ UGC 2f and 12 (B)/ Self financing (please specify): Grants-in-aid, UGC 2f and 12(B)

• Name of the Affiliating University:

• Name of the IQAC Co-ordinator: Prof. B. Seshadri

• Phone no.: 022 25600017

Alternate phone no.

• Mobile: 7021654456

• IQAC e-mail address: iqac@mccmulund.ac.in

• Alternate Email address: mccmulund@gmail.com

3. Website address: www.mccmulund.ac.in

Web-link of the AQAR: (Previous Academic Year):

www.mccmulund.ac.in/naac/AQAR2017-18.docx

- For ex. http://www.ladykeanecollege.edu.in/AQAR2012-13.doc
- **4.** Whether Academic Calendar prepared during the year?

Yes/No...., if yes, whether it is uploaded in the Institutional website: Yes

Weblink:

5. Accreditation Details:

Cycle	Grade	CGPA	Year of Accreditation	Validity Period
1 st	A	87/100	2004	from:2004 to: 2009
2 nd	A	3.20	2011	from:2011 to: 2016
3 rd	A	3.29	2016	from:2016 to: 2021
4 th				from: to:
5 th				from: to:

6. Date of Establishment of IQAC: DD/MM/YYYY: 09/06/2002

7. Internal Quality Assurance System

7.1 Quality initiatives by IQAC during the year for promoting quality culture					
Item /Title of the quality initiative by		Number of			
IQAC	Date & duration	participants/beneficiaries			
Regular meeting of Internal Quality	July 5, 2017 (2 hours)	8			
Assurance Cell (IQAC);	March 26, 2018 (2.5	7			
	hours)				
Timely submission of Annual Quality	31-12-2018				
Assurance Report (AQAR) to NAAC					

<u>Note</u>: Some Quality Assurance initiatives of the institution are: (Indicative list)

- Regular meeting of Internal Quality Assurance Cell (IQAC); timely submission of Annual Quality
 Assurance Report (AQAR) to NAAC; Feedback from all stakeholders collected, analysed and used for
 improvements
- Academic Administrative Audit (AAA) conducted and its follow up action
- Participation in NIRF
- ISO Certification
- NBA etc.
- Any other Quality Audit
- 8. Provide the list of funds by Central/ State Government-

UGC/CSIR/DST/DBT/ICMR/TEQIP/World Bank/CPE of UGC etc.

Institution/		Funding	Year of award with	
Department/Faculty	Scheme	agency	duration	Amount

9. Whether composition of IQAC as per latest NAAC guidelines: Yes/No: Yes

*upload latest notification of formation of IQAC mccmulund.ac.in/naac/docs17-18/iqac.pdf

10. No. of IQAC meetings held during the year:

The minutes of IQAC meeting and compliance to the decisions have been uploaded on the institutional website......

Yes/No

(Please upload, minutes of meetings and action taken report)

11. Whether IQAC received funding from any of the funding agency to support its activities during the year? Yes No No

If yes, mention the amount: Year:

- 12. Significant contributions made by IQAC during the current year (maximum five bullets)
- * Workshop on S.Y.B.Sc. I.T. Revised Syllabus on Mobile Programming for faculties of Colleges affiliated to University of Mumbai.
- *Workshop of E-Content Development for faculties of College and University of Mumbai

*

*

13. Plan of action chalked out by the IQAC in the beginning of the Academic year towards Quality Enhancement and the outcome achieved by the end of the Academic year

Plan of Action	Achievements/Outcomes

14. Whether the AQAR was placed before statutory body? Yes /No: Yes

Name of the Statutory body: IQAC Date of meeting(s):

26/03/2018

15. Whether NAAC/or any other accredited body(s) visited IQAC or interacted with it to assess the functioning?

Yes/No: Yes (NAAC) Date: 3/10/2016

16. Whether institutional data submitted to AISHE: Yes/No: Yes

Year: 2017 - 18 Date of Submission: December 2017

17. Does the Institution have Management Information System?

Yes Yes No

If yes, give a brief description and a list of modules currently operational. (Maximum 500 words)

The College has Admission module. The admissions are taken online and computerised receipt is issued upon payment of fees. The accounts are maintained using Tally with ERP customised as per the college requirements.

Part-B

CRITERION I – CURRICULAR ASPECTS

1.1 Curriculum Planning and Implementation

1.1.1 Institution has the mechanism for well planned curriculum delivery and documentation. Explain in 500 words

We ensure a precisely planned curriculum delivery and on-time syllabus completion by maintaining daily reports. These reports aid the teachers to keep track of their curriculum completion schedule and mark the necessary milestones and deliverables accordingly. Such reports are well maintained for future references. Also we have an active communication channel between the students, teachers and coordinators, in order resolve the curriculum incongruities, if any, in timely manner, and thus preventing the strenuous delay which may hinder the overall growth and development of students. We make use of audio-visual tools in order to enhance the effectiveness of topic/subject delivery. This stimulates the students' cognitive capabilities and aids them in recollecting the concepts and also makes the learning a joyous experience.

		оуошь ехрепенее.		
		Courses introduced durin		T
Name of	Name of	Date of introduction	focus on employability/	Skill
the	the	and duration	entrepreneurship	development
Certificate	Diploma			
Course	Courses			
Advance				
Excel				
Cyber				
Security				
_				
Cross				
Platform				
Developme				
nt				
Stock				
Market				
NUCA ((CDC)				
NISM(CDC)				
NISM(MFD)				
I WISIVI(IVII B)				
Digital mkt				
Web				
Designing				
Bank Exam				
CCT				
GST				

1.2 Academic Flexibi	lity								
1.2.1 New programme	s/courses introduc	ced durin	g the A	Acaden	nic ye	ar			
Programme with	Date of Introd	uction	(Course	with	Code	Date o	f Introd	uction
Code									
1.2.2 Programmes in v								tem	
implemented at the aff								1	
Name of Programmes	UG	PG				lementatio		UG	PG
adopting CBCS						ctive Cou	rse		
				Systen					
BCOM	Second Year			June 2					
BMS	Second Year			June 2					
BCBI	Second Year			June 2	017				
BCAF	Second Year			June 2	017				
DCM	Second Tear			June 2	017				
BCFM	Second Year			June 2	017				
BSc.IT	Second Year			June 2	017				
BSc.CS	Second Year			June 2	017				
DSC.CS	Second Tear			June 2	017				
BMM	Second Year			June 2	017				
MSc.IT		First Y	ear	June 2	017				
Already adopted (man	tion the year)								
Already adopted (men 1.2.3 Students enrolled		inloma C	011#000	introd	lugad .	during the	N TIOOM		
	Certificate	•				during the	year		
-	.034	рір	ioma (Course	S				
No of Students	.034								
1.3 Curriculum Enric	chment								
1.3.1 Value-added cou		ansferable	e and l	life ski	lls off	ered durin	ng the ye	ar	
Value added courses		Date of in				Number			led
1.3.2 Field Projects / I	nternships under t	aken dur	ing the	e year					
	gramme Title				tuden	ts enrolled	d for Fie	ld Projec	ts /
						Interns	hips		
B.Sc. I.T			132						
B.Sc. CS			92						
B.M.S.			138						
M.Com.			140						
M.Sc. I.T.			66						
1.4 Feedback System	10 11 1	1.0	11 1						
1.4.1 Whether structur									
· ·	2) Teachers	3) Em		rs	4) Al		5) Parents	
Yes	No		No		1.0	No		Yes	
1.4.2 How the feedbac		g analyze	ed and	l utilize	ed for	overall de	evelopme	ent of the	
institution? (maximum		4. 1	1.0	•	•	41 4 7		•	
The feedback is analy	ysed and constru	ctively u	sed fo	r ımpr	oving	tne teacl	nıng-lea	rning pr	ocess.

CRITERION II - TEACHING-LEARNING AND EVALUATION

2.1 Student Enrolment and Profile

2.1. 1 Demand Ratio during the year

Name of the		Number of applications	Students Enrolled
Programme	Number of seats available	received	
B.Com	600	2064	600
B.Com(A and F)	120	1505	132
B.Com(B and I)	60	404	70
B.Com(FM)	60	227	70
B.M.S.	120	1485	138
B.Sc. (CS)	120	464	133
B.Sc. (I.T.)	120	695	127
B.M.M.	60	371	70
M.Com(A.A/C)	80	285	80
M.Com(Mgmt.)	60	149	60
M.Com(B &F)	60	162	60
M.Sc. (I.T.)	60	140	69

2.2 Catering to Student Diversity

2.2.1. Student - Full time teacher ratio (current year data)

Year	Number of students enrolled in the institution	Number of students enrolled in the institution	Number of full time teachers available	Number of full time teachers available	Numb er of
	(UG)	(PG)	in the institution	in the institution	teach
	(83)	(10)	teaching only UG	teaching only PG	ers
			courses	courses	teachi
			Courses	Courses	
					ng both
					UG
					and
					PG
					cours
					es
2017 -	3804	539	48	03	51
18	3604		40	03	31
10					

2.3 Teaching - Learning Process

2.3.1 Percentage of teachers using ICT for effective teaching with Learning Management Systems (LMS), E-learning resources etc. (current year data)

Number of	Number of	ICT tools and	Number of ICT	Number of	E-
teachers on roll	teachers using	resources	enabled	smart	resourc
	ICT (LMS, e-	available	classrooms	classrooms	es and
	Resources)				techniq
					ues
					used
51	30	Yes	13	1	LCD
					Project
					ors,
					Audio

2.3.2 Students mentoring system available in the institution? Give details. (maximum 500 words)

Every class is assigned a class teacher, who is also the mentor for the class. The mentors meet the parents and students once a month and discuss the attendance and performance of the students.

Number of students enrolled in the institution	Number of fulltime teachers	Mentor: Mentee
		Ratio
4343	51	1:85

2.4 Teacher Pro	ofile and Qua	ality						
2.4.1 Number o			nted during	the year				
No. of sanctione positions		f filled positio		Vacant positions		Positions the curren	filled during nt year	No. of facu lty with Ph. D
24		18		6		6 on ten	nporary basis	5
2.4.2 Honours a (received awards, bodies during the Year of award	recognition, for year) Name of full tile		tate, Nationa	l, Internationa		el from Gov	Name of the aw fellowship, rece from Governme recognized bod	eard, vived ent or
2017-18	Vijayalaksh	yalakshmi Kannan			BMS Coordinator		Best Paper A in National Conference	ward
02 nd November 2017	Dr. Hiren D	and				c.IT ordinator	Lifetime Education Achievement Award	t
		-			•			
2.5 Evaluation 2.5.1 Number of results during th	f days from th		ester-end/ y	ear- end exar	nina	tion till the	declaration of	:
Programme Name	Programm e Code	Semester/ year		of the last end/ year- en	nd		leclaration of results ter-end/ year- end	
B.Com		1	+	3/11/2017			17/12/2017	
B.Com		2		20/04/2018			15/05/2015	
B.Com		3	+	3/11/2017			16/12/2017	
B.Com		4	04	-/05/2018			20/05/2018	
B.Com (A and F)		1	28	3/11/2017			17/12/2017	
B.Com (A and F)		2	23	3/04/2018			15/05/2015	

B.Com (A and			
F)	3	28/11/2018	16/12/2017
B.Com (A and			
F)	4	04/05/2018	20/05/2018
B.Com (B and			
I)	1	28/11/2017	17/12/2017
B.Com (B and			
I)	2	23/04/2018	15/05/2015
B.Com (B and			
I)	3	28/11/2018	16/12/2017
B.Com (B and			
I)	4	04/05/2018	20/05/2018
B.Com (FM)	1	28/11/2017	17/12/2017
B.Com (FM)	2	23/04/2018	15/05/2015
B.Com (FM)	3	28/11/2018	16/12/2017
B.Com (FM)	4	04/05/2018	20/05/2018
B.M.S.	1	28/11/2017	17/12/2017
B.M.S.	2	23/04/2018	15/05/2015
B.M.S.	3	28/11/2018	16/12/2017
B.M.S.	4	04/05/2018	20/05/2018
B.Sc. I.T.	1	24/11/2017	10/12/2017
B.Sc. I.T.	2	19/04/2018	03/05/2018
B.Sc. I.T.	3	15/11/2017	11/12/2017
B.Sc. I.T.	4	02/05/2018	10/05/2018
B.Sc. C.S.	1	28/11/2017	17/12/2017
B.Sc. C.S.	2	23/04/2018	15/05/2015
B.Sc. C.S.	3	28/11/2018	16/12/2017
B.Sc. C.S.	4	04/05/2018	20/05/2018

2.5.2 Reforms initiated on Continuous Internal Evaluation(CIE) system at the institutional level (250 words)

Choice based system started for Second Year all courses

2.5.3 Academic calendar prepared and adhered for conduct of Examination and other related matters (250 words)

Yes, Academic Calendar is prepared at the beginning of the year and it is adhered to during the year. If any significant deviation is found, extra lectures are conducted, and the goals are achieved as per the plan.

2.6 Student Performance and Learning Outcomes

2.6.1 Program outcomes, program specific outcomes and course outcomes for all programs offered by the institution are stated and displayed in website of the institution (to provide the weblink)

http://www.mccmulund.ac.in/Programs/outcomes

2.6.2 Pass percentage of students

Programme Code	Progr	Number of students appeared in the	Number of students passed in	Pass Percentage
	amme	final year examination	final semester/year	
	name		examination	
	BM	1.47	1.42	97.00
	S	147	143	
	BSc.	65	5 1	78.46
	CS	65	51	
	BSc.	128	118	92.19

I	T			
	Co n 60	01	578	96.17
	CA F	2	68	94.44
Bo	CB 7.	3	72	98.63
	CF M 69	9	68	98.55
	ISc IT 69	9	59	85.51

2.7 Student Satisfaction Survey

2.7.1 Student Satisfaction Survey (SSS) on overall institutional performance (Institution may design the questionnaire) (results and details be provided as weblink)

CRITERION III - RESEARCH, INNOVATIONS AND EXTENSION

3.1 Resource Mobilization for Research

3.1.1 Research funds sanctioned and received from various agencies, industry and other organisations

Nature of the Project	Duration	Name of the	Total grant	Amount received during the
		funding	sanctioned	Academic year
		Agency		
Major projects	2017-18	ICSSR	Applied	
	2017-18	ICSSR	Applied	
Minor Projects	1 year	Mumbai University	32,000/-	16,000/-
Interdisciplinary				
Projects				
Industry sponsored				
Projects				
Projects sponsored by	2.1 year	Mumbai	60,000/-	30,000/-
the University/ College	2.1 year	University	00,000/-	30,000/-
Students Research				
Projects				
(other than compulsory				
by the College)				
International Projects				
Any other(Specify)				
Total				

3.2 Innovation Ecosystem

3.2.1 Workshops/Seminars Conducted on Intellectual Property Rights (**IPR**) and Industry-Academia Innovative practices during the year

Name of the Dept.

Title of Workshop/Seminar

	<u>.</u>		<u> </u>	
3.2.2 Awards fo	or Innovation won by	Institution/Teachers	Research scholars/	Students during the year
Title of the	Name of the	Awarding	Date of Award	Category
innovation	Awardee	Agency		

Date(s)

2221		<u> </u>											
				ntre c	reated, sta			ted	on camp	ous duri			
In	cubatio	on Cent	e		-	Nar	ne				Sp	onsored by	7
Nar	me of t	he Start	-11n		Natur	e of	Start-up			D	ate of	commenc	ement
1 (41)		110 Start	<u>ир</u>		1 (4001	<u> </u>	Start up				01		
3.3 Re	esearcl	h Public	cation	s and	l Awards								
3.3.1 I			e teacl	ners v	vho receiv			aw	ards				
	,	State]	<u>National</u>					Internation	nal
2221	DI. D.	1.	1 1	41	(1.	01	\sim	7 11	D	1.0		
3.3.2 I		of the I			e year (<i>app</i>	ше	abie jor P	<i>J</i> (<i>Researd</i> f Ph.Ds			
	Name	or the r	Эерап	шеш					110. 0	I FII.DS	Awa	lucu	
3.3.3 I	Resear	ch Publi	cation	ns in t	he Journal	s no	otified on	UG	GC websi	ite durir	ng the	year	
		artment			o. of Public							ct Factor, i	f any
Nati	Nati onal BMS 04									6.	177		
Inter													
natio		IT			09		5.97						
nal		11	09								5.		
			I				I						
3.3.4	Books	and Ch	apters	in ed	lited Volui	nes	/ Books p	ub	lished, a	nd pape	rs in	National/I	nternational
Confe	rence	Proceed	ings p	oer Te	eacher duri	ng	the year						
		Depar							N	o. of pu	blicat	tion	
	Vij	ayalaksl	ımi K	annar	ı					02	2		
			_			_			mic year	based o	on ave	erage citat	ion index in
Title of		ame of th			Med/India of the		ear of	2X	Citation	Indov	Incti	tutional	Number of
the pape		uthor	C	journ					Citation	muex		ation as	citations
une pup				journ		publication						tioned in	excluding self
											the p	ublication	citations
	<u> </u>										I		1
3.3.6 l	h-index	x of the	Institu	ıtiona	l Publicati	ons	during the					s/ Web of s	science)
Title		of the	Title o		Year of		h-index		umber of				al affiliation as
of the	autho	r	journa	al	publicatio	n		ex	xcluding s	elf citati	ons	mentioned	
pape r												publication	1
1													
3271	 	, nortici	antion	in C	 eminars/Co	mf	rances en	1 6	vmposio	durina	the	voor :	
	of Fac				tional leve		Nation				tate le		Local level
Attend		uity	111	CIII	04		+	06	10 7 01	<u> </u>	10	7.01	29
1 100110					J.			<i>- - - - - - - - - -</i>					

Seminars/												
Workshops												
Presented pa				03			18					
Resource Per	sons									08		16
3.4 Extension												
												community and
Non- Governm												
Title of the	_		_	agency/		ber of to					er of stu	
Activities	coll	abora	ting ag	ency	ordii	nated su	ch a	ctivities		oartic activit	ipated ir	1 Such
Swachcha									Č	activii	ues	
Bharat												
Abhiyan		NCC	S Mum	hai								
(6 Times)			niversi				2				25	5*6
Disaster	NS			College							2.	, 0
Managemen			Comme				2				5	50
Blood		01 C	Ommic	100								,,,
Donation	N:	air Ha	osnital	Blood								
(4 Times)				ns Club			2				60)*4
Organ	- 5"	Dunk and Dions Clas										, .
Donation-	NSS Mulund College											
Awareness	1	of Commerce					2			20		20
AIDS		of Commerce		2						-		
Awareness												
Rally and												
Street Play		M	IDAC:	S	2					3	80	
Tree												
Plantation		H	Iariyal	i			2				5	50
Voters	Ele	ection	Com	nission								
Awareness		0	f India	l			2				3	30
3.4.2 Awards	and re	cogn	ition re	eceived for	or exte	ension a	ctivi	ties from	n Govern	ment	t and oth	er recognized
bodies during												
Name of the	Activit	y	Awar	d/recogni	ition			Award	ing bodie	S	No. of S	
_											benefite	ed
3.4.3 Students	•		_						_			
Organisations	and pr	ogran	nmes s	uch as Sw	achh	Bharat,	Aids	s Awarei	ness, Gen	der Is	sue, etc.	during the
year Name of the	Organi	iaina	i+/	Name of	thana	4114	NI	mber of t	taaahama	NI	mber of	atudanta
	_	_	uIIII/	Name of	the ac	uvity		rdinate				
scheme	agency								u such	_	rticipated	III SUCII
	collabo		g				acti	vities		act	ivities	
	agency	1										
Swachcha				Swach	cha R	harat	2			25	* 6 = 150	0
Bharat					bhiyar		-			23	5 – 150	
Abhiyan				Swach	•							
(6 Times)	NSS	Mun	nbai		bhiyar							
(3 111105)		iversi		11		-						
			-									

3.3 CUL	laborations					
3.5.1 N	umber of Collabo	orative activities	for research,	faculty	y exchange, st	udent exchange during the
year						
Natu	re of Activity	Participant	Source of	financ	cial support	Duration
	_		es for internshi	p, on-	the-job trainin	g, project work, sharing of
	facilities etc. du					
Natur	Title of the	Name of the			Duration	participant
e of	linkage	institution	•	(F	From-To)	
linkag		/research lab				
e		deta	ils			
	•		ational, interna	tional	l importance, o	other universities, industries,
	te houses etc. du				T	
Oı	rganisation	Date of MoU	1		Number of s	tudents/teachers participated
-		signed	Activitie	es		under MoUs
PTV	-IM (PTVA's	03/12/17	EDP			20
	IOM)					
	'DIANITY TN					
		RASTRUCTU	JRE AND LE	ARN	ING RESOU	RCES
4.1 Phy	sical Facilities					
4.1 Phy 4.1.1 Bt	sical Facilities udget allocation,	excluding salary	for infrastruct	ture at	ugmentation d	uring the year
4.1 Phy 4.1.1 Bt	sical Facilities udget allocation, et allocated for ir	excluding salary	for infrastruct	ture at	ugmentation d	
4.1 Phy 4.1.1 Bt	sical Facilities udget allocation, et allocated for ir augmentatio	excluding salary nfrastructure on	for infrastruct	ture at	ugmentation d zed for infrast	uring the year ructure development
4.1 Phy 4.1.1 Bt	sical Facilities udget allocation, et allocated for ir	excluding salary nfrastructure on	for infrastruct	ture at	ugmentation d	uring the year ructure development
4.1 Phy 4.1.1 Bu Budg	sical Facilities udget allocation, et allocated for in augmentatio 18,75,000/-	excluding salary nfrastructure on	/ for infrastruct Budge	ture au et utili	ugmentation de zed for infrast	uring the year ructure development
4.1 Phy 4.1.1 Bu Budg 4.1.2 D	sical Facilities udget allocation, et allocated for ir augmentatio 18,75,000/	excluding salary nfrastructure on	/ for infrastruct Budge	ture au et utili	ugmentation d zed for infrast 11,33,32 ng the year	uring the year ructure development
4.1.2 De Facilitie	sical Facilities udget allocation, et allocated for in augmentatio 18,75,000/	excluding salary nfrastructure on	/ for infrastruct Budge	ture au et utili	ugmentation de zed for infrast 11,33,32 ang the year Existing	uring the year ructure development
4.1.2 De Facilitie	sical Facilities udget allocation, et allocated for ir augmentatio 18,75,000/ etails of augment es s area	excluding salary nfrastructure on	/ for infrastruct Budge	ture au et utili	ugmentation de zed for infrast 11,33,32 and the year Existing 0.89	uring the year ructure development 6/- Newly added
4.1.2 Do Facilities Campus Class ro	sical Facilities udget allocation, et allocated for ir augmentatio 18,75,000/- etails of augment es s area ooms	excluding salary nfrastructure on	/ for infrastruct Budge	ture au et utili	ugmentation d zed for infrast 11,33,32 ng the year Existing 0.89 25	uring the year ructure development
4.1.2 Do Facilitie Campus Class ro Laborat	sical Facilities udget allocation, et allocated for ir augmentatio 18,75,000/ etails of augment es s area ooms ories	excluding salary nfrastructure on	/ for infrastruct Budge	ture au et utili	agmentation de zed for infrast 11,33,32 and the year Existing 0.89 25 03	uring the year ructure development 6/- Newly added
4.1.2 De Facilitie Campus Class ro Laborat Semina	sical Facilities udget allocation, et allocated for ir augmentatio 18,75,000/s etails of augment es s area ooms ories r Halls	excluding salary on ation in infrastru	/ for infrastruct Budge	ture au et utili	agmentation de zed for infrast 11,33,32 Ing the year Existing 0.89 25 03 01	uring the year ructure development 26/- Newly added 02
4.1.2 De Facilities Campus Class ro Laborat Semina Classro	sical Facilities udget allocation, et allocated for ir augmentatio 18,75,000/- etails of augment es s area coms ories r Halls oms with LCD fa	excluding salary of frastructure on ation in infrastructure	/ for infrastruct Budge	ture au et utili	agmentation de zed for infrast 11,33,32 and the year Existing 0.89 25 03	uring the year ructure development 6/- Newly added
4.1.2 Do Facilities Campus Class ro Laborat Semina Classro Classro	sical Facilities udget allocation, et allocated for in augmentatio 18,75,000/s etails of augment es area coms ories r Halls oms with LCD fa oms with Wi-Fi/	excluding salary on ation in infrastructure acilities LAN	/ for infrastruct Budge	ture au et utili	agmentation de zed for infrast 11,33,32 ag the year Existing 0.89 25 03 01 12 -	nuring the year ructure development 26/- Newly added 02
4.1.2 De Facilitie Campus Class ro Laborat Semina Classro Semina	sical Facilities udget allocation, et allocated for ir augmentatio 18,75,000/- etails of augment es s area coms ories r Halls oms with LCD fa oms with Wi-Fi/ r halls with ICT f	excluding salary on ation in infrastructure acilities LAN	/ for infrastruct Budge	ture au et utili	agmentation de zed for infrast 11,33,32 Ing the year Existing 0.89 25 03 01	uring the year ructure development 26/- Newly added 02
4.1.2 De Facilities Campus Class ro Laborat Semina Classro Semina Video C	sical Facilities adget allocation, et allocated for ir augmentatio 18,75,000/- etails of augment es s area coms ories r Halls oms with LCD fa oms with Wi-Fi/ r halls with ICT fa	excluding salary of frastructure on ation in infrastructure acilities LAN Facilities	y for infrastruct Budge	ture au et utili	agmentation de zed for infrast 11,33,32 ag the year Existing 0.89 25 03 01 12 -	nuring the year ructure development 26/- Newly added 02 02
4.1.2 De Facilitie Campus Class ro Classro Classro Semina Video C No. of i	sical Facilities udget allocation, et allocated for ir augmentatio 18,75,000/s etails of augment es area coms ories r Halls oms with LCD fa oms with Wi-Fi/ r halls with ICT fa Centre mportant equipm	excluding salary of frastructure on ation in infrastructure acilities LAN Facilities	y for infrastruct Budge	ture au et utili	agmentation de zed for infrast 11,33,32 ag the year Existing 0.89 25 03 01 12 -	viring the year ructure development Newly added 02 - 02 - 02 - Computer
4.1.2 De Facilitie Campus Class ro Laborat Semina Classro Semina Video C No. of i	sical Facilities adget allocation, et allocated for ir augmentatio 18,75,000/- etails of augment es s area coms ories r Halls oms with LCD fa oms with Wi-Fi/ r halls with ICT fa	excluding salary of frastructure on ation in infrastructure acilities LAN Facilities	y for infrastruct Budge	ture au et utili	agmentation de zed for infrast 11,33,32 ag the year Existing 0.89 25 03 01 12 -	nuring the year ructure development 26/- Newly added 02 02 - Computer Furniture
4.1.2 De Facilities Campus Class ro Laborat Semina Classro Semina Video C No. of i during t	sical Facilities udget allocation, et allocated for ir augmentatio 18,75,000/- etails of augment es s area coms ories r Halls oms with LCD fa oms with Wi-Fi/ r halls with ICT fa Centre mportant equipm the current year.	excluding salary of frastructure on ation in infrastructure acilities LAN Facilities tents purchased	y for infrastruct Budge ucture facilities (≥ 1-0 lakh)	s durir	agmentation de zed for infrast 11,33,32 ag the year Existing 0.89 25 03 01 12 -	nuring the year ructure development 26/- Newly added 02 02 - Computer Furniture Projector
4.1.2 De Facilities Campus Class ro Laborat Semina Classro Semina Video C No. of i during t	et allocation, et allocated for ir augmentation 18,75,000/- etails of augment etails with LCD fatoms with Wi-Fi/r halls with ICT fatoms with Wi-Fi/r halls with ICT fatoms etails eta	excluding salary of frastructure on ation in infrastructure acilities LAN Facilities tents purchased	y for infrastruct Budge ucture facilities (≥ 1-0 lakh)	s durir	agmentation de zed for infrast 11,33,32 ag the year Existing 0.89 25 03 01 12 -	nuring the year ructure development 26/- Newly added 02 02 - Computer Furniture Projector 7,06,492/-
4.1.2 De Facilities Campus Class ro Class ro Class ro Semina Video C No. of i during t	et allocation, et allocated for ir augmentation 18,75,000/- etails of augment etails with LCD fatoms with Wi-Fi/r halls with ICT fatoms with Wi-Fi/r halls with ICT fatoms etails eta	excluding salary of frastructure on ation in infrastructure acilities LAN Facilities tents purchased	y for infrastruct Budge ucture facilities (≥ 1-0 lakh)	s durir	agmentation de zed for infrast 11,33,32 ag the year Existing 0.89 25 03 01 12 -	nuring the year ructure development 26/- Newly added 02 02 - Computer Furniture Projector

4.2 Library as a Learning Resource 4.2.1 Library is automated {Integrated Library Management System -ILMS} Name of the ILMS Nature of automation (fully Version Year of automation or partially) software iSLIM Fully 1.6.3 LMS 1997 Libsuite LibEx 2017 (iSlim) 4.2.1 Library Services: Newly added Total Existing No. Value No. Value No. Value **Text Books** 22641 1791464 585 82475 23226 1873939 Reference Books 38856 4532517 460 531722 39316 5064239 e-Books 70 28405 14 84 28405 Journals 50 60825 48 53590 e-Journals ----------Digital Database 1 5000 750 1 5750 --CD & Video 565 61289 14 579 61289 593750 326250 1 267500 Library automation 24507 1334071 1036 237384 25543 1571455 Weeding (Hard & Soft) Others (specify)

4.3.1	Technolo	ogy Upg	gradation (ov	rerall)						
	Total Comp uters	Compu ter Labs		Browsing Centres	Computer Cent		Departmen	its	Available band width (MGBPS)	Others
Existi	185	03	2	1	es 1	35	0		10	
ng Adde d	10	00	4	0	0	0	2		100	
Total	195	03	6	0	1	35	2		110	
			able of inter	net connect	ion in	the Institut	ion (Leased	l line	e)	
50+50)+5+5+5	+5 MBI	PS							
	Facility									
Name	of the e	-content	developme	nt facility				vide	os and media centr	e and
	<u> </u>				r	ecording f	acility			
C	Compute	rs								
121	F	1	114	1 1	D	C D-41-1-1	- CEC (1	DC D-4111- CE	C (II 1
									-PG-Pathshala CE	
			Manageme				Traily oute	1 00	vernment initiative	es &
Name			Vame of the 1			Platform of	which		Date of launching	· A _
teache		1	varie of the i	Hoduic		module is o			content	, C -
toucite						inouure is c	ic veropea		Content	
		I.								
4.4 M	aintena	nce of C	Campus Infi	astructure	;					
4.4.1 I	Expendi	ture incu	ırred on ma	intenance o	f phy	sical facilit	ies and acad	lemi	c support facilities	, excluding
salary	compor	ent, dur	ing the year							
Assign	ned bud	get on	Expenditur	e incurred of	on .	Assigned b	udget	E	Expenditure incurre	ed on
acade	mic faci	ilities	maintenanc	e of acaden	nic	on physi	cal n	naint	enance of physical	facilities
				ilities		facilitie				
	20000			5248/-		187500			1717593/-	
									nic and support faci	
						rooms etc.	(maximum .	500 i	words) (informati	on to be
			al Website,							
			UDENT SI	JPPORT A	AND.	PROGRE	SSION			
	udent S		15' '1'	7						
5.1.1	Scholars	ships an	d Financial S			AT 1 C				
			Name /Tit		1	Number of			Amount in Rupees	S
Einor	oiol aves	ort	sche	me		students			•	
	cial supp nstitutio									
			n other sourc	•						
a) Nat			Reserved Governmen	Category		669			3303250/-	
1										

4.3 IT Infrastructure

		Frees	-	/ hip						
b) Intern	national			<u>r</u>						
5 1 2 Ni	umber of c	anahility (nha	ncement and	l dev	elonment sche	mec ci	ıch	as Soft skill develop	nment
		-				-			ersonal Counselling	
Mentori		g, Langua	igc i	ao, bridge c	ours	cs, 10ga, Mcd	itation	, 1	cisoliai Couliscillig	and
	e of the car	nobility.	1	Date of		Number of	ctudon	ta	Agencies in	wolvod
	incement so	•	;	implementati	ion	enroll		ıs	Agencies ii	ivoiveu
Cillia	incement so	LITETHE	1	mpiememau	IOII	Cilion	cu			
5 1 2 Ct	udanta han	ofitad by	anid	lanca for con	notii	tivo ovemineti	ong on	<u> </u>	organ goungalling of	fored by the
		-	guia	iance for con	ipem	uve examman	ons an	u Ca	areer counselling off	lered by the
Year	on during t		hone	of benefited		Number of		M	ımber of students	Number of
Teal	scheme			by Guidance fo	ar.	benefited stud	lonto		no have passed in the	students
	Scheine			ive examination			ients		mpetitive exam	placed
		Com	petit	ive examination)11	by Career Counselling		CO.	inpentive exam	piaceu
						activities				
						activities				
5.1.4 In	stitutional	mechanis	m fo	r transparen	cy, ti	mely redressal	l of stu	den	nt grievances, Preven	ntion of sexual
harassm	ent and rag	gging case	es du	iring the yea	r					
Total gr	rievances re	eceived		No. of grie	vance	es redressed	Avera	age	number of days for	grievance
				_			redre	ssal	_	
Nil										
5.2 Stud	dent Progi	ression								
5.2.1 De	etails of ca	mpus plac	eme	ent during the	e yea	r				
	On	campus			-			Of	f Campus	
Nar	ne of	Numbe	r	Number		Name of	Num	ber	Number of Stu	dents Placed
Organ	izations	of		of	Or	ganizations	of			
_	sited	Student	s	Students		Visited	Stude	ent		
		Participa	ite	Placed			s			
		ď					Parti	cip		
							ate	-		
Inf	osys			06						
	Gemini			21						
	erLand			14						
Global	Services									
Stock	Holding			10						
	oration									
	tte LLP			05						
	Capital			04						
	rudential			16						
	CS			33						
	Paints			04						
	eStar			01						
	nited			• •						
	J								1	

TJSB		3	7						
	1							1	
5.2.2 Studen	t progression to hig	her ed	lucatio	on in p	ercen	tage du	ring the year	ar 3	
Year	Number of students enrolling into higher education		Prograi graduat	mme ted from	1	Department graduated from		Name of institution joined	Name of Programme admitted to
2017–2018	40		B.Sc. IT			Information Technology		Mulund College of Commerce	M.Sc. I.T.
2017 – 2018	12		B.Sc. C	CS		Compu	iter Science	Mulund College of Commerce	M.Sc. I.T.
2017 – 2018	30		B.Com						
5.2.3Student	ts qualifying in state	e/ natio	onal/ i	nterna	tional	level e	examination	ns during the year (eg:
NET/SET/S	LET/GATE/GMAT	CAT	/GRE	/TOFE	EL/Civ	vil Serv	vices/State (Government Servic	es)
	Items			No. of		ents se llifying	elected/	Registration number for	
NET									
SET									
SLET									
GATE									
GMAT									
CAT									
GRE									
TOFEL									
Civil Service									
	nment Services								
Any Other									
5.2.4 Sports	and cultural activiti	es / co	mnet	itions (organ	ised at	the instituti	on level during the	Vear
Activity			Level		organi	iscu at		Participants	year
Inspira				Level				1024	
Finesta		11100100	"	20,01	•			250	
Spectrun			"					2500	
Technobe	eat		"					1000	
Mathwond	der		"					250	
5.3 Studer	nt Participation a	nd A	ctivit	ies					
5.3.1 Numb	er of awards/meda	als for	outs	tandir	ng pe	rforma	nce in spo	rts/cultural activit	ties at
national/in	ternational level (a	ward	for a	team	event	shoul	d be count	ed as one)	
Year	Name of the award/ medal	Natio Intern	nal/ ational		Spor	ts	Cultural	Student ID number	Name of the student
	y of Student Counc		-				s on academ	nic & administrative	e
bodies/comr	nittees of the institu	tion (1	maxin	num 5(00 wo	rds)			
	Engagement	•		4.1		• .•	0.37 77	10	/
	er the institution ha	s regis	tered	Alumi	nı Ass	ociatio	on? Yes/No,	it yes give details	(max1mum 500
words):									
5.3.2 No. of-	registered enrolled	Alum	ni:						

- 5.3.3 Alumni contribution during the year (in Rupees):
- 5.3.4 Meetings/activities organized by Alumni Association:

CRITERION VI -GOVERNANCE, LEADERSHIP AND MANAGEMENT

6.1 Institutional Vision and Leadership

- 6.1.1 Mention two practices of decentralization and participative management during the last year (maximum 500 words)
 - Self financing courses are managed by the coordinators. Regular meetings are held to address the common issue. The management is decentralised as coordinators manage the course in consultation with the Principal.
 - Management of the college encourages college development and overall student progression. The management is proactive and has given adequate powers to the Principal to manage the college.
- 6.1.2 Does the institution have a Management Information System (MIS)?

Yes/No/Partial:

Partial

6.2 Strategy Development and Deployment

- 6.2.1 Quality improvement strategies adopted by the institution for each of the following (with in 100 words each):
 - Curriculum Development. Many faculty members are in Board of studies contributing to syllabus design.
 - **❖** Teaching and Learning: **Well planned teaching-learning process is followed.**
 - **Examination and Evaluation: Examination results are computerised, Evaluation is done fast and results are announced within 30 days.**
 - Research and Development. Faculties are encouraged to carry out research and enrol for Ph.D.
 - Library, ICT and Physical Infrastructure / Instrumentation. Library is completely automated with iSlim software.
 - Human Resource Management.
 - **❖** Industry Interaction / Collaboration. **College has tie-up with Microsoft IT Academy ATS** infotech for conducting different certification courses.
 - Admission of Students. The admissions are done purely on merit basis and as per the reservation policy of Government.
- 6.2.2 : Implementation of e-governance in areas of operations:
 - Planning and Development.
 - **Administration.** Administration is partly computerised.
 - ❖ Finance and Accounts. Yes, Automated with Tally ERP, customised for college.
 - **Student Admission and Support.** Yes, Admission forms are online.
 - **Examination. Yes, Examination Software is computerised.**

6.3 Faculty Empowerment Strategies

6.3.1 Teachers provided with financial support to attend conferences / workshops and towards membership fee of professional bodies during the year

Ye ar	Nam	e of teacher	Name of confere workshop attend which financial provided	led for		the professional body n membership fee is	Amount of support
1.		Dr. A. A. Lakhe	MRF)	Univ	ersity of Mumbai	25000/-
6.3.2	2 Num	ber of professional	l development / admi	inistrative	training prog	grammes organized by	y the College
for t	eachin		g staff during the yea				
Y	ear	Title of the professional development programme organised for teaching staff	Title of the administrative to programme organ non-teaching	raining ised for	Dates (from-to)	No. of participants (Teaching staff)	No. of participants (Non-teaching staff)
	F	E-Content			19 th August 2017	47	
6.3.3	3 No. o	of teachers attending	ng professional devel	opment p	rogrammes, v	iz., Orientation Progra	ımme,
Refr	esher	Course, Short Terr	n Course, Faculty De			es during the year	
					er of teachers		
	Title	of the professional	•	who	attended	Date and Du	
1	D - C	programm				(from –	
j	Refres	her Course, Univer	rsity of Mumbai		01	4 th Sept to 29 th Sedays)	pt 2017 (26
	Refre	sher Course, HRD	C Sardar Patel		01	15/05/2017 to 04/	06/2017 (21
	Refre	University			01	days)	00/2017 (21
						1 j 2)	
6.3.4	4 Fac	ulty and Staff recru	uitment (no. for perm	nanent/ful	ltime recruitm	nent):	
		Teachi	ng			Non-teaching	
	Per	manent	Fulltime		Permanent		/temporary
		18	55		30		46
634	5 Welf	are schemes for					
	ching		Admissions are provide	ed for childs	ren of teaching st	taff under management qu	
	teachi	ησ	Admissions are provide		_	• •	
	lents	ing	Freeships, scholarships			munugement quotu	
		vial Managament	and Resource Mobi		ment prizes		
					dita ma and ambre		
			ernal and external fir	ianciai au	dits regularly		
` `		00 words each)	1 £40 44 40			. indiaid1- 1.11 - 4	
			=	non-gove	riiment bodies	s, individuals, philanth	iropies
		year(not covered i		1	F 1/6	, , , , , , ,	
Nan	ne of t	he non governmen individual	t funding agencies/		Funds/ Gran	ts received in Rs.	Purpo se
		corpus fund gener					
		al Quality Assura	<u> </u>				
6.5.	1 Whe	ther Academic and	Administrative Aud	lit (AAA)	has been done	e?	
	Audit T		Extern			Intern	

									Authorit					
		Yes/No			Agency		Yes/No		у					
	Acade													
	Admin	istrative												
	6.5.2	6.5.2 Activities and support from the Parent – Teacher Association (at least three)												
		6.5.3 Development programmes for support staff (at least three)												
	6.5.3 I													
	6.5.4 Post Accreditation initiative(s) (mention at least three) 6.5.5 a. Submission of Data for AISHE portal : (Yes /No) Yes													
	b. Participation in NIRF : (Yes /No) No													
	c. ISO Certification : (Yes /No) No													
	d. NB.	d. NBA or any other quality audit : (Yes /No) No												
	6.5.6 1	Number of (Quality Initiatives und	dertaken du	ring the year									
Name of quality initiative by Date of conducting Duration (from						romto	to Number of							
	Year	* *		activity)		participants						
				,		,		1	-					
,				<u> </u>				1						
CI	RITER	ION VII –	INSTITUTIONAL	VALUES	AND REST I	PRACTICE	'S							
			llues and Social Res			MIOTIOL	iii							
			(Number of gender e			mes organize	ed by the inst	itution d	uring the					
yea			(1 various of Bondon of	quity prom	ouon program.				w					
	/	Title of the	programme	Pe	riod (from-to)		Participants							
							Female		Male					
			Consciousness and Su											
Pe	rcentag	e of power i	requirement of the Co	ollege met b	by the renewab	ole energy so	urces							
7.1	.3 Diff	•	d (Divyangjan) friend	lliness				C.D.	C! ! !					
D1	. 1.0		tems Facilities		Yes/No		No. of Beneficiaries							
	•	acilities				No								
	ovision					YES								
	mp/ Ra		·.·.			YES								
Br	ame So	ftware/facil	ities			No								

YES

YES

No

Rest Rooms

Scribes for examination

Any other similar facility

Special skill development for differently abled students

	sion and Situatedness		1 1 1		1 1' 1	. 1 .	.1			
Year	Number of initiatives to address locational advantages and disadvantages	Number of initiatives taken to engage with and contribute to local community	Date and duration of the initiative		of the	antages durin Issues addressed	g the year Number of participating students and staff			
7.1.5 Huma	nn Values and Profes	sional Ethics								
Code of conduct (handbooks) for various stakeholders										
	Title	Date of Publication			Follow up (maximum 100 words each)					
						Wearing of ID cards is compulsory in				
					the college					
College	Prospectus	May 20, 2017			premises.					
7164	1 . 10		1 7 7 1	LE4!						
7.1.6 Activities conducted for promotion of universal Values and Ethics										
	Activity	-	Duration (fromto)			Number of participants				
7.1.7 Initiat	ives taken by the ins	stitution to make	the campus eco-	friendly	(at least f	ive)				
	Vaste recycling		1		`					
2. Composting of garden waste										
3. Planting of trees										
7.2 Best P	ractices									
• Use	of Google Classroo	om is implement	ed.							

• The results are distributed in the presence of the parents. There is a general counselling session and thereafter, every student is called individual counselling is done.

7.3 Institutional Distinctiveness

The college is located very near to Mulund Railway Station.

The students from various places come to the college. The ratio of girls to boys is 70:30.

The variety of courses offered and the students pursuing professional courses find everything under one-roof at MCC.

Popularly, the college is known as CA factory.

https://www.mccmulund.ac.in

8. Future Plans of action for next academic year (500 words)

- 1. College is planning to go for autonomy for the further development of the college.
- 2. To start certificate course in IPR.
- 3. To conduct workshop/s for revised syllabus.
- 4. To enhance gymkhana facilities for students and staff

Name: Prof. B. Seshadri

Beelode

Name: Dr. K. G. Rajan

Signature of the Coordinator, IQAC

Signature of the Chairperson, IQAC

Annexure I

Abbreviations:

CAS - Career Advancement Scheme

CAT - Common Admission Test

CBCS - Choice Based Credit System

CE - Centre for Excellence

COP - Career Oriented Programme

CPE - College with Potential for Excellence

DPE - Department with Potential for Excellence

GATE - Graduate Aptitude Test

NET - National Eligibility Test

PEI - Physical Education Institution

SAP - Special Assistance Programme

SF - Self Financing

SLET - State Level Eligibility Test

TEI - Teacher Education Institution

For Communication with NAAC

The Director

National Assessment and Accreditation Council (NAAC)

(An Autonomous Institution of the University Grants Commission)

P. O. Box. No. 1075, Nagarbhavi

Bengaluru - 560 072

Phone: +91-80-2321 0261/62/63/64/65 Fax: +91-80-2321 0268, 2321 0270 E-mail: <u>director.naac@gmail.com</u>

Website: www.naac.gov.in